From: Tony Parker

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: FW: RE: 2018 Metra Crime Statistics
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:22:06 AM

Chief Joseph M. Perez
METRA Police Department
547 W. Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60661

Dear Chief Perez:

| would like to request crime statistics for the areas listed below. Specifically, | am looking for
calendar year 2018 crime statistics for the following crime categories:

e  Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter
e Negligent Manslaughter

e Rape

e Fondling

e  Statutory rape
e |ncest

e  Robbery

e Burglary

e Aggravated Assault
e  Motor Vehicle Theft
e Arson

e Domestic Violence
e Dating Violence

e  Stalking

In addition, | need to know if any of the above listed offenses were categorized as hate crimes. | also
need to know if there were any incidents of larceny; simple assault; intimidation; vandalism or
destruction of property, or other crimes involving bodily injury that were classified as hate crimes.
For statistics regarding hate crimes, | also need to know the category of prejudice for each hate
crime according to the six categories we are required to report, which includes race, gender,
religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity, and disability.

| also need the statistics for arrests only for the following categories:

e liquor Law Violations
e Drug Law Violations
o |llegal Weapons Possession

According to federal law, specifically The Student Right to Know and Campus Safety Act of 1990 (the
Clery Act), higher education institutions are required to report all crime statistics that occurred in/on
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campus property and on the public property adjacent to our buildings to all students and
employees. We are required to report statistics that are reported to our department as well as the
local police department.

| am requesting calendar year 2018 crime statistics for the following areas:

e 1400 North Roosevelt Boulevard

| would appreciate it if you could forward this information to me as soon as you get an opportunity.
We are beginning to process of publishing our annual report and we will need to include these arrest
statistics in the final draft.

In addition, if a serious crime that may cause an ongoing threat to the Roosevelt community is
reported to your department, we would appreciate it if you would notify Roosevelt University
Campus Safety immediately. The institution has a responsibility to notify the campus community in a
timely manner about any crimes on and around the campus which pose an ongoing threat to the
community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Tony Parker

Director of Campus Safety and Transportations
Roosevelt University

430 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 341-4167 (Office)



